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DIRECTORY OF STATE UNCLAIMED PROPERTY AGENCIES

State Agency Address Phone Fax Email Website

AL Office of State RSA Union Building  334-242-9614 334-242-9620 unclaimed@treasury. https://alabama.
Treasurer 100 North Union 888-844-8400 alabama.gov findyourunclaime
Unclaimed Property  Street, Suite 636 dproperty.com/app/
Division Montgomery, AL reporting-guidelines

36104

AK Department of P.O. Box 110405 907-465-3726 907-465-2394 ucpholder@alaska.gov https://
Revenue Juneau, AK unclaimedproperty.
Treasury Division 99811-0405 alaska.gov/
Unclaimed Property
Program

AZ Department of P.O. Box 29026 602-7-6-6031 602-542-2089 ReportingUnclaimed https://azdor.gov/
Revenue Phoenix, AZ Property @ azdor.gov unclaimed-property/
Unclaimed Property  85038-9026 holders-report-property
Unit

AR Office of State 1401 West Capitol 501-682-6000 501-683-4285 holders @auditor.ar.gov https://auditor.ar.gov/
Auditor Avenue, Suite 325 report-property
Unclaimed Property  Little Rock, AR
Division 72201

CA State Controller’s P.O. Box 942850 916-464-6284 916-323-2851 ucpreporting@sco.ca.gov  https://sco.ca.gov/upd_
Office Sacramento, CA rptg.html
Unclaimed Property  94250-5873
Division

co Office of State 200 E. Colfax Ave. 303-866-6070 303-866-6154 Holders @state.co.us https://colorado.
Treasurer Room 141 800-825-2111 findyourunclaimed
Unclaimed Property  Denver CO property.com/app/
Division 80203-1722 reporting-guidelines
The Great Colorado
Payback Office

CT Office of State P.O. Box 150435 860-702-3125 CTHolderReport@ct.gov  https://ctbiglist.com/
Treasurer Hartford, CT 800-833-7318
Unclaimed Property  06115-0435
Division

DE Department of P.O. Box 8923 302-577-8782 302-577-7179 escheat.holderquestions@ https://unclaimed
Finance Wilmington, DE delaware.gov property.delaware.gov
Office of Unclaimed  19899-8923

Property
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DC Office of Finance and 1101 4th St., SW, 202-442-8181 202-442-8180 DCUnclaimed.Property@  https://
Treasury Suite 800W dc.gov dc.findyourunclaimed
Unclaimed Property ~ Washington, DC property.com/#
Unit 20024 Holders.UCP @dc.gov

FL Department of P.O. Box 6350 850-413-5522 850-413-3018 EReporting@ https://www.
Financial Services Tallahassee, FL MyFloridaCFO.com flireasurehunt.org
Division of Unclaimed 32314-6350
Property

GA Department of 4125 Welcome All 855-329-9863 404-724-7013 ucp.reporting@dor.ga.gov  https://dor.georgia.gov/
Revenue Rd. 404-724-7058 holder-reporting
Unclaimed Property  Atlanta, GA 30349
Program

HI Department of P.O. Box 150 808-586-1589 808-586-1644 unclaimedproperty @ http://budget.hawaii.gov/
Budget and Finance  Honolulu, HI hawaii.gov finance/unclaimed
Unclaimed Property  96810-0150 property/holder-
Program information/

ID State Treasurer’s P.O. Box 83720 208-332-2942 208-332-2970 ucpBusinessQuestions@  https://yourmoney.idaho.
Office Boise, ID 877-388-2942 sto.idaho.gov gov/
Unclaimed Property  83720-9101
Program

IL Office of State P.O. Box 19496 217-782-6998 217-557-5871 UP_Report@treasurer. https://icash.
Treasurer Springfield, IL state.il.us illinoistreasurer.gov
Unclaimed Property  62794-9496
Division

IN State Attorney P.O. Box 2504 317-883-4520 317-883-4520 updholder@atg.in.gov https://indianaunclaimed.
General’'s Office Greenwood, IN 317-234-9768 gov
Unclaimed Property 46142
Division

1A Treasurer of State P.0O. Box 10430 515-281-7546 515-281-6962 upreport@tos.iowa.gov https://
Unclaimed Property  Des Moines, IA greatiowatreasurehunt.
Division 50306-0430 gov/app/reporting-

overview
KS Office of State 900 SW Jackson, 785-291-3173 785-291-3172 KSHolder@treasurer. https://kansascash.

Treasurer
Unclaimed Property
Division

Suite 201
Topeka, KS
66612-1235

ks.gov

ks.gov/just_for_holders.
html

xipuaddy


mailto:unclaimed@treasury.alabama.gov
mailto:unclaimed@treasury.alabama.gov
https://alabama.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/reporting-guidelines
https://alabama.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/reporting-guidelines
https://alabama.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/reporting-guidelines
https://alabama.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/reporting-guidelines
mailto:ucpholder@alaska.gov
https://unclaimedproperty.alaska.gov/
https://unclaimedproperty.alaska.gov/
https://unclaimedproperty.alaska.gov/
mailto:ReportingUnclaimedProperty@azdor.gov
mailto:ReportingUnclaimedProperty@azdor.gov
https://azdor.gov/unclaimed-property/holders-report-property
https://azdor.gov/unclaimed-property/holders-report-property
https://azdor.gov/unclaimed-property/holders-report-property
mailto:holders@auditor.ar.gov
https://auditor.ar.gov/report-property
https://auditor.ar.gov/report-property
mailto:ucpreporting@sco.ca.gov
https://sco.ca.gov/upd_rptg.html
https://sco.ca.gov/upd_rptg.html
mailto:Holders@state.co.us
https://colorado.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/reporting-guidelines
https://colorado.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/reporting-guidelines
https://colorado.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/reporting-guidelines
https://colorado.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/reporting-guidelines
mailto:CTHolderReport@ct.gov
https://ctbiglist.com/
mailto:escheat.holderquestions@delaware.gov
mailto:escheat.holderquestions@delaware.gov
https://unclaimedproperty.delaware.gov
https://unclaimedproperty.delaware.gov
mailto:DCUnclaimed.Property@dc.gov
mailto:DCUnclaimed.Property@dc.gov
mailto:Holders.UCP@dc.gov
https://dc.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/#
https://dc.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/#
https://dc.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/#
mailto:EReporting@MyFloridaCFO.com
mailto:EReporting@MyFloridaCFO.com
https://www.fltreasurehunt.org
https://www.fltreasurehunt.org
mailto:ucp.reporting@dor.ga.gov
https://dor.georgia.gov/holder-reporting
https://dor.georgia.gov/holder-reporting
mailto:unclaimedproperty@hawaii.gov
mailto:unclaimedproperty@hawaii.gov
http://budget.hawaii.gov/finance/unclaimedproperty/holder-information/
http://budget.hawaii.gov/finance/unclaimedproperty/holder-information/
http://budget.hawaii.gov/finance/unclaimedproperty/holder-information/
http://budget.hawaii.gov/finance/unclaimedproperty/holder-information/
mailto:ucpBusinessQuestions@sto.idaho.gov
mailto:ucpBusinessQuestions@sto.idaho.gov
https://yourmoney.idaho.gov/
https://yourmoney.idaho.gov/
mailto:UP_Report@treasurer.state.il.us
mailto:UP_Report@treasurer.state.il.us
https://icash.illinoistreasurer.gov
https://icash.illinoistreasurer.gov
mailto:updholder@atg.in.gov
https://indianaunclaimed.gov
https://indianaunclaimed.gov
mailto:upreport@tos.iowa.gov
https://greatiowatreasurehunt.gov/app/reporting-overview
https://greatiowatreasurehunt.gov/app/reporting-overview
https://greatiowatreasurehunt.gov/app/reporting-overview
https://greatiowatreasurehunt.gov/app/reporting-overview
mailto:KSHolder@treasurer.ks.gov
mailto:KSHolder@treasurer.ks.gov
https://kansascash.ks.gov/just_for_holders.html
https://kansascash.ks.gov/just_for_holders.html
https://kansascash.ks.gov/just_for_holders.html

ce-v

DIRECTORY OF STATE UNCLAIMED PROPERTY AGENCIES

State Agency Address Phone Fax Email Website
KY State Treasury 1050 US Highway 502-564-4722 502-564-4200 unclaimed.property @ https://treasury.ky.gov/
Unclaimed Property 127 South, Suite 100 ky.gov unclaimedproperty/
Division Frankfort, KY 40601 Pages/Report-
Unclaimed-Property.aspx
LA Department of the P.O. Box 91010 225-219-9400 225-219-9380 https://louisiana.
Treasury Baton Rouge, LA 888-925-4127 findyourunclaimed
Unclaimed Property ~ 70821-9010 property.com
Division
ME State Treasurer’s 39 State House 207-624-7470 207-287-2367 up.holderinquiry@maine.  https:/maineunclaimed
Office Station gov property.gov
Unclaimed Property ~ Augusta, ME
Division 04333-0039
MD Office of Comptroller 301 W. Preston St. 410-767-1700 410-333-7150 UPHOLDER@ https://www.
Compliance Division  Baltimore, MD (Baltimore) marylandtaxes.gov marylandtaxes.gov/
Unclaimed Property  21201-2385 800-782-7383 unclaimed-property/
report-property.php
MA State Treasury 1 Ashburton Place, 617-367-0400 617-248-3944 UCPReporting@tre.state.  https://findmassmoney.
Unclaimed Property  12th Floor ma.us com/
Division Boston, MA
02108-1608
Mi Department of P.O. Box 30756 517-636-6940 517-322-5986 TreasUPDReporting@ https://
Treasury Lansing, Ml 48909 michigan.gov unclaimedproperty.
Unclaimed Property michigan.gov
Division
MN Department of 85 7th Place East, 651-296-2568 651-284-4108 holder.unclaimed @state.  https://mn.gov/
Commerce Suite 500 651-539-1545 651-297-1959 mn.us commerce/industries/
Unclaimed Property  St. Paul, MN 651-539-0101 unclaimed-property/
Division 55101-3165
MS Treasury Department P.O. Box 138 601-359-2513 601-359-2001 UPReporting @treasury. https://treasury.
Unclaimed Property  Jackson, MS 601-359-3600 ms.gov ms.gov/for-businesses/
Division 39205-0138 unclaimed-property-
reporting/
MO Office of State P.O. Box 1272 573-751-0123 573-526-6027 ucp @treasurer.mo.gov https://treasurer.
Treasurer Jefferson City, MO mo.gov/UCP/
Unclaimed Property  65102-1272 ReportingUnclaimed

Division

Property.aspx
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MT Department of P.O. Box 5805 406-444-6900 406-444-7997 UnclaimedProperty @ https://mtrevenue.gov/
Revenue Helena, MT 866-859-2254 mt.gov property/unclaimed-
Unclaimed Property  59604-5805 property-holders
Division

NE Office of the State 809 P St. 402-471-8497 402-471-1167 https://treasurer.nebraska. https://treasurer.
Treasurer Lincoln, NE gov/email.aspx?up nebraska.gov/up
Unclaimed Property ~ 68508-1390
Division NST.

UPHolderReporting@
nebraska.gov

NV Office of the State 555 E Washington 702-486-4140 702-486-4177 nvholder@ www.nevadatreasurer.
Treasurer Ave., Suite 4200 Nevadatreasurer.gov gov/Unclaimed_Property/
Unclaimed Property  Las Vegas, NV Holder_Reporting
Division 89101-1070

NH Treasury Department 25 Capitol St., 603-271-2619 603-271-2730 unclaimedproperty @ https://newhampshire.
Unclaimed Property = Room 205 treasury.nh.gov findyourunclaimed
Division Concord, NH 03301 property.com

NJ Department of the P.O. Box 214 609-292-9200 609-984-0593 nj.unclaimedreports @ https://www.

Treasury Trenton, NJ treas.state.nj.us unclaimedproperty.

Unclaimed Property  08695-0214 nj.gov/

Administration reportinginfounclaim.
shtml

NM Taxation and 1100 South St. 505-827-0767 505-827-1759 https://www.tax. https://www.tax.
Revenue Department Francis Drive 505-827-0668 newmexico.gov/contact- newmexico.gov/
Unclaimed Property ~ Santa Fe, NM 87505 us/ individuals/holders-
Division overview/unclaimed-

property-holder-
compliance/

NY State Comptroller 110 State St., 8th 518-473-2177 518-270-2200 nysrpu@osc.ny.gov https://www.osc.state.
Office of Unclaimed  Floor 518-270-2200 ny.us/unclaimed-funds/
Funds Albany, NY 12236 reporters?redirect=

legacy

NC Department of State 3200 Atlantic Ave. 919-814-4200 919-508-5181 upreports @nctreasurer. https://www.nccash.com/
Treasurer Raleigh, NC (Option 3) com holder-information-and-
Unclaimed Property  27604-1668 reporting
Program

ND State Land 1707 N 9th St. 701-328-2800 701-328-3650 unclaimed@nd.gov https://

Department Bismarck, ND unclaimedproperty.
Unclaimed Property  58501-1853 nd.gov

Division
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https://www.tax.newmexico.gov/individuals/holders-overview/unclaimed-property-holder-compliance/
https://www.tax.newmexico.gov/individuals/holders-overview/unclaimed-property-holder-compliance/
mailto:nysrpu@osc.ny.gov
https://www.osc.state.ny.us/unclaimed-funds/reporters?redirect=legacy
https://www.osc.state.ny.us/unclaimed-funds/reporters?redirect=legacy
https://www.osc.state.ny.us/unclaimed-funds/reporters?redirect=legacy
https://www.osc.state.ny.us/unclaimed-funds/reporters?redirect=legacy
mailto:upreports@nctreasurer.com
mailto:upreports@nctreasurer.com
https://www.nccash.com/holder-information-and-reporting
https://www.nccash.com/holder-information-and-reporting
https://www.nccash.com/holder-information-and-reporting
mailto:unclaimed@nd.gov
https://unclaimedproperty.nd.gov
https://unclaimedproperty.nd.gov
https://unclaimedproperty.nd.gov
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DIRECTORY OF STATE UNCLAIMED PROPERTY AGENCIES

State Agency Address Phone Fax Email Website

OH Department of 77 South High St., 614-466-4433 614-728-9769 unfd.claims @ com.state. https://www.com.ohio.
Commerce 20th Floor oh.us gov/unfd
Division of Columbus, OH
Unclaimed Funds 43215-6133

OK State Treasurer’'s 9520 N. May Ave., 405-521-4273 405-522-6777 holderinfo @treasurer. https://www.ok.gov/
Office Oklahoma City, OK ok.gov treasurer/Unclaimed_
Unclaimed Property 73120 Property/Holder_
Division Information/index.html

OR Department of State 775 Summer Street  503-986-5290 503-378-4844 holder @ost.state.or.us https://unclaimed.oregon.
Lands NE, Suite 100 gov/
Unclaimed Property ~ Salem, OR
Division 97301-1279

PA Office of State P.O. Box 783473 800-379-3999 717-787-9079 report@ patreasury.gov https://patreasury.gov/
Treasurer Philadelphia, PA unclaimed-property/
Unclaimed Property  19178-3473 holder
Bureau

PR Office of the P.O. Box 11855 787-723-3131, 787-723-4225 Fondosnoreclamados @ http://www.ocif.pr.gov/
Commissioner of San Juan, PR ext. 2330 ocif.pr.gov Concesionarios/
Financial 00910-3855 Pages/Tenedores-
Institutions %E2%80%93-Propiedad-
Unclaimed Property No-Reclamada.aspx
Division

RI Department of 50 Service Ave. 401-4627676 401-274-3865 ups @treasury.ri.gov https://findrimoney.com/
Treasury Warwick, Rl 02886
Unclaimed Property
Division

SC Office of the State 1200 Senate Street, 803-737-4771 803-734-2668 unclaimed@sto.sc.gov https://southcarolina.
Treasurer Suite 214 findyourunclaimed
Unclaimed Property = Wade Hampton property.com
Division Building

Columbia, SC 29201
SD Office of the State 124 E Dakota Ave. 605-773-3379 605-773-3115 holders @state.sd.us https://southdakota.

Treasurer
Unclaimed Property
Division

Pierre, SD 57501

findyourunclaimed
property.com
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mailto:unfd.claims@com.state.oh.us
mailto:unfd.claims@com.state.oh.us
https://www.com.ohio.gov/unfd
https://www.com.ohio.gov/unfd
mailto:holderinfo@treasurer.ok.gov
mailto:holderinfo@treasurer.ok.gov
https://www.ok.gov/treasurer/Unclaimed_Property/Holder_Information/index.html
https://www.ok.gov/treasurer/Unclaimed_Property/Holder_Information/index.html
https://www.ok.gov/treasurer/Unclaimed_Property/Holder_Information/index.html
https://www.ok.gov/treasurer/Unclaimed_Property/Holder_Information/index.html
mailto:holder@ost.state.or.us
https://unclaimed.oregon.gov/
https://unclaimed.oregon.gov/
mailto:report@patreasury.gov
https://patreasury.gov/unclaimed-property/holder
https://patreasury.gov/unclaimed-property/holder
https://patreasury.gov/unclaimed-property/holder
mailto:Fondosnoreclamados@ocif.pr.gov
mailto:Fondosnoreclamados@ocif.pr.gov
http://www.ocif.pr.gov/Concesionarios/Pages/Tenedores-%E2%80%93-Propiedad-No-Reclamada.aspx
http://www.ocif.pr.gov/Concesionarios/Pages/Tenedores-%E2%80%93-Propiedad-No-Reclamada.aspx
http://www.ocif.pr.gov/Concesionarios/Pages/Tenedores-%E2%80%93-Propiedad-No-Reclamada.aspx
http://www.ocif.pr.gov/Concesionarios/Pages/Tenedores-%E2%80%93-Propiedad-No-Reclamada.aspx
http://www.ocif.pr.gov/Concesionarios/Pages/Tenedores-%E2%80%93-Propiedad-No-Reclamada.aspx
mailto:ups@treasury.ri.gov
https://findrimoney.com/
mailto:unclaimed@sto.sc.gov
https://southcarolina.findyourunclaimedproperty.com
https://southcarolina.findyourunclaimedproperty.com
https://southcarolina.findyourunclaimedproperty.com
mailto:holders@state.sd.us
https://southdakota.findyourunclaimedproperty.com
https://southdakota.findyourunclaimedproperty.com
https://southdakota.findyourunclaimedproperty.com
mailto:UCP.holders@tn.gov
https://treasury.tn.gov/Unclaimed-Property/Report-Unclaimed-Property/Process-at-a-Glance
https://treasury.tn.gov/Unclaimed-Property/Report-Unclaimed-Property/Process-at-a-Glance
https://treasury.tn.gov/Unclaimed-Property/Report-Unclaimed-Property/Process-at-a-Glance
https://treasury.tn.gov/Unclaimed-Property/Report-Unclaimed-Property/Process-at-a-Glance
https://treasury.tn.gov/Unclaimed-Property/Report-Unclaimed-Property/Process-at-a-Glance
mailto:up.holder@cpa.texas.gov
https://claimittexas.org
mailto:holders@utah.gov
https://mycash.utah.gov
mailto:tre.upcompliance@vermont.gov
mailto:tre.upcompliance@vermont.gov
https://www.vermonttreasurer.gov/content/unclaimed-property
https://www.vermonttreasurer.gov/content/unclaimed-property
https://www.vermonttreasurer.gov/content/unclaimed-property
https://www.vermonttreasurer.gov/content/unclaimed-property
mailto:report.remit%40trs.virginia.gov?subject=
mailto:report.remit%40trs.virginia.gov?subject=
mailto:Trey.Wood%40trs.virginia.gov?subject=
mailto:Trey.Wood%40trs.virginia.gov?subject=
https://www.vamoneysearch.org/Report
https://www.vamoneysearch.org/Report
https://www.vamoneysearch.org/Report
mailto:WAUCPHolders@dor.wa.gov
mailto:WAUCPHolders@dor.wa.gov
https://ucp.dor.wa.gov
mailto:eholder_support@wvsto.com
mailto:eholder_support@wvsto.com
https://wv.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/submit-a-report
https://wv.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/submit-a-report
https://wv.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/submit-a-report
https://wv.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/submit-a-report
mailto:DORWIHolderReports@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DORWIHolderReports@wisconsin.gov
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/UnclaimedProperty/Home.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/UnclaimedProperty/Home.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/UnclaimedProperty/Home.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/UnclaimedProperty/Home.aspx
mailto:upreports@wyo.gov
https://statetreasurer.wyo.gov/unclaimed-property/#holderhelp
https://statetreasurer.wyo.gov/unclaimed-property/#holderhelp
https://statetreasurer.wyo.gov/unclaimed-property/#holderhelp
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TN State Treasury P.O. Box 198649 615-253-5362 615-734-6458 UCP.holders@tn.gov https://treasury.tn.gov/
Department Nashville, TN Unclaimed-Property/
Unclaimed Property  37219-8649 Report-Unclaimed-
Division Property/Process-at-a-

Glance

TX Texas Comptroller of P.O. Box 12046 800-321-2274 888-908-9991 up.holder@cpa.texas.gov  https://claimittexas.org
Public Accounts Austin, TX
Unclaimed Property  78711-2019
Division

ut State Treasurer’s P.O. Box 140530 801-715-3300 801-715-3309 holders @utah.gov https://mycash.utah.gov
Office Salt Lake City, UT
Unclaimed Property  84114-2321
Division

VT Office of the State 109 State Street, 4th  802-828-2407 802-828-2884 tre.upcompliance @ https://www.
Treasurer Floor vermont.gov vermonttreasurer.gov/
Unclaimed Property  Montpelier, VT content/unclaimed-
Division 05609-6200 property

VA Department of the P.O. Box 2478 804-225-2393 804-786-4653 report.remit@trs.virginia.  https://www.

Treasury Richmond, VA gov vamoneysearch.org/
Unclaimed Property  23218-2478 Report
Division Trey.Wood @trs.virginia.

gov

WA Department of P.O. Box 34053 360-705-6706 360-586-2163 WAUCPHolders@dor. https://ucp.dor.wa.gov
Revenue Seattle, WA 360-570-3264 wa.gov
Unclaimed Property  98124-1053
Section

wv Office of State 322 70th Street, SE, 304-558-2937 304-558-4835 eholder_support@wvsto.  https:/

Treasurer Charleston, WV 800-642-8687 com wv.findyourunclaimed
Unclaimed Property 25304 property.com/app/submit-
Division a-report

Wi Department of P.O. Box 8982 608-267-7977 608-261-6799 DORWIHolderReports @ https://www.revenue.
Revenue Madison, W1 53708  608-264-4594 wisconsin.gov wi.gov/Pages/
Unclaimed Property 877-261-6799 UnclaimedProperty/
Unit Home.aspx

wy Office of the State 2515 Warren Ave., 307-777-5590 307-777-5430 upreports @ wyo.gov https://statetreasurer.

Treasurer
Unclaimed Property
Division

Suite 502
Cheyenne, WY
82002

wyo.gov/unclaimed-
property/#holderhelp
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https://www.vermonttreasurer.gov/content/unclaimed-property
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mailto:Trey.Wood%40trs.virginia.gov?subject=
https://www.vamoneysearch.org/Report
https://www.vamoneysearch.org/Report
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mailto:WAUCPHolders@dor.wa.gov
https://ucp.dor.wa.gov
mailto:eholder_support@wvsto.com
mailto:eholder_support@wvsto.com
https://wv.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/submit-a-report
https://wv.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/submit-a-report
https://wv.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/submit-a-report
https://wv.findyourunclaimedproperty.com/app/submit-a-report
mailto:DORWIHolderReports@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DORWIHolderReports@wisconsin.gov
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/UnclaimedProperty/Home.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/UnclaimedProperty/Home.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/UnclaimedProperty/Home.aspx
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https://statetreasurer.wyo.gov/unclaimed-property/#holderhelp
https://statetreasurer.wyo.gov/unclaimed-property/#holderhelp
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DIRECTORY OF STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCIES

State Agency Address Phone Fax Email Website
AL Department of Labor 649 Monroe St. 334-242-8025 334-242-8258 UC@labor.alabama.gov https://labor.alabama.
Unemployment Montgomery, AL gov/uc/unemployment-
Compensation 36131 compensation.aspx
Division
AK Department of Labor P.O. Box 115509 907-465-2757 907-465-2374 esd.tax@alaska.gov www.labor.state.ak.us/
and Workforce Juneau, AK 99811- 888-448-3527 estax
Development 5509 888-448-2937
Employment Security
Tax
AZ Department of P.O. Box 6028 602-771-6601 602-532-5562 uitstatus @ azdes.gov https://des.az.gov/
Economic Security Phoenix, AZ 85005- services/employment/
Division of 6028 unemployment-employer
Employment and
Rehabilitation
Services
Employment
Administration
Unemployment
Insurance Tax
Section
AR Division of Workforce P.O. Box 2981 501-682-3798 501-682-8845 ADWS.Info@arkansas. https://www.dws.
Services Little Rock, AR 501-682-3100 gov arkansas.gov/employers/
72203 501-682-1181 employer-services-for-
unemployment-insurance
CA Employment P.O. Box 942880 888-745-3886 916-464-3504 https://askedd.edd. https://www.edd.
Development Sacramento, CA ca.gov/s/ ca.gov/Unemployment/
Department 94280 Select category “Payroll Employer_Information.
Tax” htm
co Department of Labor P.O. Box 8789 303-318-9100 cdle_employer_services@ https://cdle.colorado.gov/

and Employment
Division of
Employment and
Training
Unemployment
Insurance Tax
Operations

Denver, CO 80201-
8789

800-480-8299

state.co.us

dwc/employers
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mailto:UC@labor.alabama.gov
https://labor.alabama.gov/uc/unemployment-compensation.aspx
https://labor.alabama.gov/uc/unemployment-compensation.aspx
https://labor.alabama.gov/uc/unemployment-compensation.aspx
mailto:esd.tax@alaska.gov
http://www.labor.state.ak.us/estax
http://www.labor.state.ak.us/estax
mailto:uitstatus@azdes.gov
https://des.az.gov/services/employment/unemployment-employer
https://des.az.gov/services/employment/unemployment-employer
https://des.az.gov/services/employment/unemployment-employer
mailto:ADWS.Info@arkansas.gov
mailto:ADWS.Info@arkansas.gov
https://www.dws.arkansas.gov/employers/employer-services-for-unemployment-insurance
https://www.dws.arkansas.gov/employers/employer-services-for-unemployment-insurance
https://www.dws.arkansas.gov/employers/employer-services-for-unemployment-insurance
https://www.dws.arkansas.gov/employers/employer-services-for-unemployment-insurance
https://askedd.edd.ca.gov/s/
https://askedd.edd.ca.gov/s/
https://www.edd.ca.gov/Unemployment/Employer_Information.htm
https://www.edd.ca.gov/Unemployment/Employer_Information.htm
https://www.edd.ca.gov/Unemployment/Employer_Information.htm
https://www.edd.ca.gov/Unemployment/Employer_Information.htm
mailto:cdle_employer_services@state.co.us
mailto:cdle_employer_services@state.co.us
https://cdle.colorado.gov/dwc/employers
https://cdle.colorado.gov/dwc/employers
mailto:dol.webhelp@ct.gov
http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/uitax/txmenu.htm
http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/uitax/txmenu.htm
https://delaware.gov/contact/
https://delaware.gov/contact/
https://labor.delaware.gov/divisions/unemployment-insurance/
https://labor.delaware.gov/divisions/unemployment-insurance/
https://labor.delaware.gov/divisions/unemployment-insurance/
https://labor.delaware.gov/divisions/unemployment-insurance/
mailto:UITax.Info@dc.gov
https://does.dc.gov/page/ui-tax-employers
https://does.dc.gov/page/ui-tax-employers
mailto:DORGTA@floridarevenue.com
mailto:DORGTA@floridarevenue.com
https://floridarevenue.com/taxes/taxesfees/Pages/reemployment.aspx
https://floridarevenue.com/taxes/taxesfees/Pages/reemployment.aspx
https://floridarevenue.com/taxes/taxesfees/Pages/reemployment.aspx
https://floridarevenue.com/taxes/taxesfees/Pages/reemployment.aspx
mailto:AWI_comments@awi.state.fl.us
mailto:AWI_comments@awi.state.fl.us
http://www.floridajobs.org/business-growth-and-partnerships/reemployment-assistance/reemployment-tax-information
http://www.floridajobs.org/business-growth-and-partnerships/reemployment-assistance/reemployment-tax-information
http://www.floridajobs.org/business-growth-and-partnerships/reemployment-assistance/reemployment-tax-information
http://www.floridajobs.org/business-growth-and-partnerships/reemployment-assistance/reemployment-tax-information
http://www.floridajobs.org/business-growth-and-partnerships/reemployment-assistance/reemployment-tax-information
http://www.floridajobs.org/business-growth-and-partnerships/reemployment-assistance/reemployment-tax-information
http://www.floridajobs.org/business-growth-and-partnerships/reemployment-assistance/reemployment-tax-information
http://dol.georgia.gov/email-us
http://dol.georgia.gov/email-us
https://dol.georgia.gov/employers
https://dol.georgia.gov/employers
mailto:dlir.unemployment@hawaii.gov
mailto:dlir.unemployment@hawaii.gov
mailto:dlir.ui.empsvc@hawaii.gov
mailto:dlir.ui.empsvc@hawaii.gov
http://labor.hawaii.gov/ui

CT Department of Labor 200 Folly Brook Blvd. 860-263-6550 860-263-6567 dol.webhelp @ct.gov www.ctdol.state.ct.us/
Unemployment Wethersfield, CT 860-263-6000 uitax/txmenu.htm
Insurance Tax 06109-1114
Division

DE Department of Labor P.O. Box 9953 302-761-8482 https://delaware.gov/ https://labor.delaware.
Division of Wilmington, DE 302-761-8484 contact/ gov/divisions/
Unemployment 19809-0950 unemployment-
Insurance insurance/

DC Department of 4058 Minnesota 202-724-7000 202-673-6993 UlTax.Info@dc.gov https://does.dc.gov/page/
Employment Ave. NE, 4th Floor, 202-698-7550 ui-tax-employers
Services Washington, DC
Office of 20019
Unemployment
Compensation Tax
Division

FL Department 5050 W. Tennessee 800-482-8293 850-245-5990 DORGTA@ https://floridarevenue.
of Revenue St., Building K 800-352-3671 floridarevenue.com com/taxes/taxesfees/
Reemployment Tax  Tallahassee, FL Pages/reemployment.
Division 32399-4825 aspx
Department P.O. Drawer 5350 850-921-3511 850-245-5990 AWI_comments @awi. www.floridajobs.org/
of Economic Tallahassee, FL state.fl.us business-growth-
Opportunity 32314-5350 and-partnerships/
Reemployment reemployment-
Assistance Service assistance/

Center reemployment-tax-
information

GA Department of Labor 148 Andrew Young  404-232-3001 http://dol.georgia.gov/ https://dol.georgia.gov/
Unemployment International Blvd., 855-436-7365 email-us employers
Insurance Division NE

Atlanta, GA 30303-
1751
Hi Department of 830 Punchbowl St.,  808-586-8926 808 586-9077 dlir.unemployment@ http://labor.hawaii.gov/ui

LE-Y

Labor and Industrial
Relations
Unemployment
Insurance Division

Honolulu, HI 96813

808-586-8915

808-586-8929

hawaii.gov

dlir.ui.empsvc @hawaii.
gov

xipuaddy
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http://www.floridajobs.org/business-growth-and-partnerships/reemployment-assistance/reemployment-tax-information
http://www.floridajobs.org/business-growth-and-partnerships/reemployment-assistance/reemployment-tax-information
http://www.floridajobs.org/business-growth-and-partnerships/reemployment-assistance/reemployment-tax-information
http://dol.georgia.gov/email-us
http://dol.georgia.gov/email-us
https://dol.georgia.gov/employers
https://dol.georgia.gov/employers
mailto:dlir.unemployment@hawaii.gov
mailto:dlir.unemployment@hawaii.gov
mailto:dlir.ui.empsvc@hawaii.gov
mailto:dlir.ui.empsvc@hawaii.gov
http://labor.hawaii.gov/ui
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DIRECTORY OF STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCIES

State Agency Address Phone Fax Email Website
ID Department of Labor 317 West Main St. 208-332-3576 208-639-3256 https://www2.labor. https://labor.idaho.gov/
Unemployment Boise, ID 83735 800-448-2977 208-334-6301 idaho.gov/eServices/ dnn
Insurance Division 208-332-3570 EmployerPortal/Contact
michael.johnson@Ilabor.
idaho.gov
IL Department of 527 South Wells St.  312-793-4880 312-793-2424 https://ides.illinois.gov/
Employment Security Chicago, IL 60607 800-247-4984 employer-resources/
taxes-reporting.html
IN Department Indiana Government  800-891-6499 317-233-5499 workone @dwd.in.gov https://www.in.gov/dwd
of Workforce Center South
Development 10 North Senate
Ave.
Indianapolis, IN
46204
1A lowa Workforce 1000 East Grand 515-281-5339 515-281-4273 iwduitax @ iwd.iowa.gov https://www.
Development Ave. 800-972-2024 iowaworkforce
Unemployment Des Moines, IA development.gov
Insurance Services 50319-0209
Division
Tax Bureau
KS Department of Labor 401 SW Topeka 785-296-5027 785-296-5779 KDOL.UITax@ks.gov https://www.dol.ks.gov/
Division of Blvd. employers
Employment Security Topeka, KS 66603-
3182
KY Career Center 275 East Main St. 502-564-2900 502-564-5502 des.uit@ky.gov https://kcc.ky.gov/
Office of Employment Frankfort, KY 40621- 502-564-7459 employer/Pages/
and Training 0001 https://kcc.ky.gov/Pages/  Unemployment-
contact.aspx Insurance.aspx
LA Workforce P.O. Box 94186 866-783-5567 225-346-6073 owd@Iwc.la.gov www.laworks.net/
Commission Baton Rouge, LA 225-342-2977 Unemployment
70804-9186 Insurance/Ul_Employers.
asp
ME Department of Labor P.O. Box 259 207-621-5120 207-287-3733 division.uctax@maine.gov https://www.maine.

Bureau of
Unemployment
Compensation

Augusta, ME 04332-
0259

800-593-7660

gov/unemployment/
employers
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https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/eServices/EmployerPortal/Contact
https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/eServices/EmployerPortal/Contact
https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/eServices/EmployerPortal/Contact
mailto:michael.johnson@labor.idaho.gov
mailto:michael.johnson@labor.idaho.gov
https://labor.idaho.gov/dnn
https://labor.idaho.gov/dnn
https://ides.illinois.gov/employer-resources/taxes-reporting.html
https://ides.illinois.gov/employer-resources/taxes-reporting.html
https://ides.illinois.gov/employer-resources/taxes-reporting.html
mailto:workone@dwd.in.gov
https://www.in.gov/dwd
mailto:iwduitax@iwd.iowa.gov
https://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov
https://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov
https://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov
mailto:KDOL.UITax@ks.gov
https://www.dol.ks.gov/employers
https://www.dol.ks.gov/employers
mailto:des.uit@ky.gov
https://kcc.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx
https://kcc.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx
https://kcc.ky.gov/employer/Pages/Unemployment-Insurance.aspx
https://kcc.ky.gov/employer/Pages/Unemployment-Insurance.aspx
https://kcc.ky.gov/employer/Pages/Unemployment-Insurance.aspx
https://kcc.ky.gov/employer/Pages/Unemployment-Insurance.aspx
mailto:owd@lwc.la.gov
http://www.laworks.net/UnemploymentInsurance/UI_Employers.asp
http://www.laworks.net/UnemploymentInsurance/UI_Employers.asp
http://www.laworks.net/UnemploymentInsurance/UI_Employers.asp
http://www.laworks.net/UnemploymentInsurance/UI_Employers.asp
mailto:division.uctax@maine.gov
https://www.maine.gov/unemployment/employers
https://www.maine.gov/unemployment/employers
https://www.maine.gov/unemployment/employers
mailto:dluiemployerassistance-dllr@maryland.gov
mailto:dluiemployerassistance-dllr@maryland.gov
https://dol-maryland.force.com/s/
https://dol-maryland.force.com/s/
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/unemployment.shtml
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/unemployment.shtml
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/unemployment.shtml
mailto:http://UIEmployerRates%40mass.gov?subject=
mailto:http://UIEmployerRates%40mass.gov?subject=
https://www.mass.gov/unemployment-insurance-ui-for-employers
https://www.mass.gov/unemployment-insurance-ui-for-employers
https://www.mass.gov/unemployment-insurance-ui-for-employers
https://www.mass.gov/unemployment-insurance-ui-for-employers
mailto:OEO@michigan.gov
https://www.michigan.gov/uia
https://www.michigan.gov/uia
mailto:ui.mn@state.mn.us
https://www.uimn.org/employers/index.jsp
https://www.uimn.org/employers/index.jsp
mailto:tax@mdes.ms.gov
https://mdes.ms.gov/employers/unemployment-tax
https://mdes.ms.gov/employers/unemployment-tax
https://mdes.ms.gov/employers/unemployment-tax
mailto:esemptax@labor.mo.gov
https://labor.mo.gov/DES/Employers
https://labor.mo.gov/DES/Employers
mailto:uieservices@mt.gov
http://uid.dli.mt.gov
https://dol.nebraska.gov/ContactUs?region=UITax
https://dol.nebraska.gov/ContactUs?region=UITax
https://dol.nebraska.gov/UITax
https://dol.nebraska.gov/UITax
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MD Department of 1100 North Eutaw 410-949-0033 dluiemployerassistance- www.dllr.state.
Labor, Licensing and St. dlir@maryland.gov md.us/employment/
Regulation Baltimore, MD 21201 unemployment.shtml
Division of https://dol-maryland.force.

Unemployment com/s/
Insurance

MA Department of Labor Charles F. Hurley 617-626-5075 617-626-6222 UIEmployerRates@mass. https://www.mass.
and Workforce Bldg. gov gov/unemployment-
Development 19 Staniford St. insurance-ui-for-
Division of Boston, MA 02114 employers
Unemployment
Assistance

Mi Department of 3024 West Grand 800-638-3994 313-456-2302 OEO @michigan.gov https://www.michigan.
Talent and Economic Blvd., Suite 11-500  855-484-2636 gov/uia
Development Detroit, Ml 48202
Unemployment
Insurance Agency

MN Department of 1st National Bank 651-296-6141 651-297-5283 ui.mn@state.mn.us https://www.uimn.org/
Employment Building, Suite E200 employers/index.jsp
and Economic 332 Minnesota St.

Development St. Paul, MN 55101-
Unemployment 1351
Insurance Program

MS Department of P.O. Box 1699 601-493-9427 601-961-7784 tax@mdes.ms.gov https://mdes.

Employment Security Jackson, MS 39215- ms.gov/employers/
1699 unemployment-tax

MO Department of Labor P.O. Box 59 573-751-1995 573-751-4945 esemptax@labor.mo.gov  https://labor.mo.gov/
Division of Jefferson City, MO 573-751-3329 573-751-9730 DES/Employers
Employment Security 65104-0059

MT Department of Labor P.O. Box 6339 406-444-3834 406-444-0629 uieservices @mt.gov http://uid.dli.mt.gov
and Industry Helena MT 59604-

Unemployment 6339
Insurance Division
NE Nebraska Workforce 550 South 16th St. 402-471-9930 402-471-9994 https://dol.nebraska.gov/  https://dol.nebraska.gov/

Development
Office of
Unemployment
Insurance

P.O. Box 94600
Lincoln, NE 68509-
4600

402-471-9898

ContactUs?region=UITax

UlTax

xipuaddy


https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/eServices/EmployerPortal/Contact
https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/eServices/EmployerPortal/Contact
https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/eServices/EmployerPortal/Contact
mailto:michael.johnson@labor.idaho.gov
mailto:michael.johnson@labor.idaho.gov
https://labor.idaho.gov/dnn
https://labor.idaho.gov/dnn
https://ides.illinois.gov/employer-resources/taxes-reporting.html
https://ides.illinois.gov/employer-resources/taxes-reporting.html
https://ides.illinois.gov/employer-resources/taxes-reporting.html
mailto:workone@dwd.in.gov
https://www.in.gov/dwd
mailto:iwduitax@iwd.iowa.gov
https://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov
https://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov
https://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov
mailto:KDOL.UITax@ks.gov
https://www.dol.ks.gov/employers
https://www.dol.ks.gov/employers
mailto:des.uit@ky.gov
https://kcc.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx
https://kcc.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx
https://kcc.ky.gov/employer/Pages/Unemployment-Insurance.aspx
https://kcc.ky.gov/employer/Pages/Unemployment-Insurance.aspx
https://kcc.ky.gov/employer/Pages/Unemployment-Insurance.aspx
https://kcc.ky.gov/employer/Pages/Unemployment-Insurance.aspx
mailto:owd@lwc.la.gov
http://www.laworks.net/UnemploymentInsurance/UI_Employers.asp
http://www.laworks.net/UnemploymentInsurance/UI_Employers.asp
http://www.laworks.net/UnemploymentInsurance/UI_Employers.asp
http://www.laworks.net/UnemploymentInsurance/UI_Employers.asp
mailto:division.uctax@maine.gov
https://www.maine.gov/unemployment/employers
https://www.maine.gov/unemployment/employers
https://www.maine.gov/unemployment/employers
mailto:dluiemployerassistance-dllr@maryland.gov
mailto:dluiemployerassistance-dllr@maryland.gov
https://dol-maryland.force.com/s/
https://dol-maryland.force.com/s/
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/unemployment.shtml
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/unemployment.shtml
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/unemployment.shtml
mailto:http://UIEmployerRates%40mass.gov?subject=
mailto:http://UIEmployerRates%40mass.gov?subject=
https://www.mass.gov/unemployment-insurance-ui-for-employers
https://www.mass.gov/unemployment-insurance-ui-for-employers
https://www.mass.gov/unemployment-insurance-ui-for-employers
https://www.mass.gov/unemployment-insurance-ui-for-employers
mailto:OEO@michigan.gov
https://www.michigan.gov/uia
https://www.michigan.gov/uia
mailto:ui.mn@state.mn.us
https://www.uimn.org/employers/index.jsp
https://www.uimn.org/employers/index.jsp
mailto:tax@mdes.ms.gov
https://mdes.ms.gov/employers/unemployment-tax
https://mdes.ms.gov/employers/unemployment-tax
https://mdes.ms.gov/employers/unemployment-tax
mailto:esemptax@labor.mo.gov
https://labor.mo.gov/DES/Employers
https://labor.mo.gov/DES/Employers
mailto:uieservices@mt.gov
http://uid.dli.mt.gov
https://dol.nebraska.gov/ContactUs?region=UITax
https://dol.nebraska.gov/ContactUs?region=UITax
https://dol.nebraska.gov/UITax
https://dol.nebraska.gov/UITax
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DIRECTORY OF STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCIES

State Agency Address Phone Fax Email Website
NV Department of 500 East 3rd St. 775-684-6322 775-684-6367 ui.nv.gov/ess.html
Employment, Carson City, NV 775-684-6328 775-684-6327
Training and 89713-0030
Rehabilitation
Unemployment
Insurance Tax
Services
NH New Hampshire 32 South Main St. 603-228-4033 603-229-4323 https://business.nh.gov/ https://www.nhes.nh.gov/
Employment Security Concord, NH 03301  603-228-4034 NCharge/NHES/ services/employers/
default.asp?form_ claimtax.htm
name=EmployerAccounts
NJ Department of Labor P.O. Box 058 609-292-7162 609-633-2884 emplacct@dol.nj.gov https://myunemployment.
and Workforce Trenton, NJ 08625- nj.gov
Development 0058
Division of
Unemployment
Insurance
NM Department of P.O. Box 1928 877-664-6984 505-841-8480 uitax.support@state. https://www.dws.state.
Workforce Solutions  Albuquerque, NM 505-841-8576 nm.us nm.us/en-us/
Division of Workforce 87103
Transition Services
Unemployment
Insurance Tax
Bureau
NY Department of Labor W. Averell Harriman  518-457-2635 518-402-8215 UlDivision@labor.state. https://dol.ny.gov/
Division of State Office Campus 518-457-9000 ny.us unemployment/
Unemployment Building 12, Room employer-unemployment-
Insurance 356 insurance-information
Liability and
Determination
Section
Albany, NY 12240-
0322
NC Department of P.0O. Box 25903 919-707-1150 919-733-1256 des.tax.customerservice@ https://des.

Commerce
Division of
Employment Security

Raleigh, NC 27611-
5903

nccommerce.com

nc.gov/employers/
unemployment-
requirements
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http://ui.nv.gov/ess.html
https://business.nh.gov/NCharge/NHES/default.asp?form_name=EmployerAccounts
https://business.nh.gov/NCharge/NHES/default.asp?form_name=EmployerAccounts
https://business.nh.gov/NCharge/NHES/default.asp?form_name=EmployerAccounts
https://business.nh.gov/NCharge/NHES/default.asp?form_name=EmployerAccounts
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/services/employers/claimtax.htm
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/services/employers/claimtax.htm
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/services/employers/claimtax.htm
mailto:emplacct%40dol.nj.gov?subject=
https://myunemployment.nj.gov
https://myunemployment.nj.gov
mailto:uitax.support@state.nm.us
mailto:uitax.support@state.nm.us
https://www.dws.state.nm.us/en-us/
https://www.dws.state.nm.us/en-us/
mailto:UIDivision@labor.state.ny.us
mailto:UIDivision@labor.state.ny.us
https://dol.ny.gov/unemployment/employer-unemployment-insurance-information
https://dol.ny.gov/unemployment/employer-unemployment-insurance-information
https://dol.ny.gov/unemployment/employer-unemployment-insurance-information
https://dol.ny.gov/unemployment/employer-unemployment-insurance-information
mailto:des.tax.customerservice@nccommerce.com
mailto:des.tax.customerservice@nccommerce.com
https://des.nc.gov/employers/unemployment-requirements
https://des.nc.gov/employers/unemployment-requirements
https://des.nc.gov/employers/unemployment-requirements
https://des.nc.gov/employers/unemployment-requirements
https://www.jobsnd.com/overpayments
https://www.jobsnd.com/overpayments
https://www.jobsnd.com/unemployment-business-tax
https://www.jobsnd.com/unemployment-business-tax
https://www.jobsnd.com/unemployment-business-tax
http://jfs.ohio.gov/ouio/index.stm
http://jfs.ohio.gov/ouio/index.stm
mailto:OESCHelps@oesc.state.ok.us
mailto:OESCHelps@oesc.state.ok.us
https://oklahoma.gov/oesc/employers.html
https://oklahoma.gov/oesc/employers.html
mailto:OED_Taxinfo_User@oregon.gov
mailto:OED_Taxinfo_User@oregon.gov
https://secure.emp.state.or.us/write-us/compose.cfm?id=21
https://secure.emp.state.or.us/write-us/compose.cfm?id=21
https://secure.emp.state.or.us/write-us/compose.cfm?id=21
https://www.oregon.gov/EMPLOY/Businesses/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/EMPLOY/Businesses/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/EMPLOY/Businesses/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:uc-news@pa.gov
http://www.uc.pa.gov/employers-uc-services-uc-tax/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.uc.pa.gov/employers-uc-services-uc-tax/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.uc.pa.gov/employers-uc-services-uc-tax/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.uc.pa.gov/employers-uc-services-uc-tax/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.trabajo.pr.gov/
https://www.trabajo.pr.gov/
mailto:unemploymentinsurance@dlt.ri.gov
mailto:unemploymentinsurance@dlt.ri.gov
http://www.uitax.ri.gov
https://dlt.ri.gov/ui/
https://dew.force.com/s/report-ui-fraud
https://dew.force.com/s/report-ui-fraud
https://www.dew.sc.gov/employers/unemployment-tax-information
https://www.dew.sc.gov/employers/unemployment-tax-information
https://www.dew.sc.gov/employers/unemployment-tax-information
https://www.dew.sc.gov/employers/unemployment-tax-information
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ND Job Service North P.O. Box 5507 701-328-2814 701-328-1882 https://www.jobsnd.com/  https://www.jobsnd.com/

Dakota Bismarck, ND 58506- 800-472-2952 overpayments unemployment-business-
5507 tax

OH Department of Job P.O. Box 182404 614-466-2319 614-995-0817 http:/jfs.ohio.gov/ouio/
and Family Services Columbus, OH 866-448-2829 index.stm
Office of 43218-2404
Unemployment
Compensation

OK Employment Security P.O. Box 52003 405-525-1500 405-557-5355 OESCHelps@oesc.state.  https://oklahoma.gov/
Commission Oklahoma City, OK  800-555-1554 ok.us oesc/employers.html
Unemployment 73152-2003
Insurance Division

OR Oregon Employment 875 Union St., NE 503-947-1488 503-947-1487 OED_Taxinfo_User@ https://www.oregon.gov/
Department Salem, OR 97311- oregon.gov EMPLOY/Businesses/
Unemployment 0030 Pages/default.aspx
Insurance Tax https://secure.emp.state.
Section or.us/write-us/compose.

cfm?id=21

PA Department of Labor  7th Floor, Labor and  717-787-7679 uc-news @ pa.gov www.uc.pa.gov/
and Industry Industry Bldg. 866-403-6163 employers-uc-services-
Office of 651 Boas St. uc-tax/Pages/default.
Unemployment Harrisburg, PA aspx
Compensation Tax 17121
Services

PR Department of Prudencio Rivera 787-754-2119 https://www.trabajo.
Labor and Human Martinez Bldg. pr.gov/
Resources 505 Munoz Rivera
Bureau of Ave.
Employment Security Hato Rey, PR 00918

RI Department of One Capitol Hill 401-574-8700 401-574-8940 unemployment http://www.uitax.ri.gov/
Revenue Providence, Rl insurance @dlt.ri.gov
Division of Taxation = 02908 https://dIt.ri.gov/ui/
Employer Tax
Section

SC Department of 1550 Gadsden St. 803-737-2400, 803-737-2659 https://dew.force.com/s/ https://www.dew.

Employment and
Workforce

P.O. Box 995
Columbia, SC 29202

option 3

report-ui-fraud

sc.gov/employers/
unemployment-tax-
information

xipuaddy


http://ui.nv.gov/ess.html
https://business.nh.gov/NCharge/NHES/default.asp?form_name=EmployerAccounts
https://business.nh.gov/NCharge/NHES/default.asp?form_name=EmployerAccounts
https://business.nh.gov/NCharge/NHES/default.asp?form_name=EmployerAccounts
https://business.nh.gov/NCharge/NHES/default.asp?form_name=EmployerAccounts
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/services/employers/claimtax.htm
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/services/employers/claimtax.htm
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/services/employers/claimtax.htm
mailto:emplacct%40dol.nj.gov?subject=
https://myunemployment.nj.gov
https://myunemployment.nj.gov
mailto:uitax.support@state.nm.us
mailto:uitax.support@state.nm.us
https://www.dws.state.nm.us/en-us/
https://www.dws.state.nm.us/en-us/
mailto:UIDivision@labor.state.ny.us
mailto:UIDivision@labor.state.ny.us
https://dol.ny.gov/unemployment/employer-unemployment-insurance-information
https://dol.ny.gov/unemployment/employer-unemployment-insurance-information
https://dol.ny.gov/unemployment/employer-unemployment-insurance-information
https://dol.ny.gov/unemployment/employer-unemployment-insurance-information
mailto:des.tax.customerservice@nccommerce.com
mailto:des.tax.customerservice@nccommerce.com
https://des.nc.gov/employers/unemployment-requirements
https://des.nc.gov/employers/unemployment-requirements
https://des.nc.gov/employers/unemployment-requirements
https://des.nc.gov/employers/unemployment-requirements
https://www.jobsnd.com/overpayments
https://www.jobsnd.com/overpayments
https://www.jobsnd.com/unemployment-business-tax
https://www.jobsnd.com/unemployment-business-tax
https://www.jobsnd.com/unemployment-business-tax
http://jfs.ohio.gov/ouio/index.stm
http://jfs.ohio.gov/ouio/index.stm
mailto:OESCHelps@oesc.state.ok.us
mailto:OESCHelps@oesc.state.ok.us
https://oklahoma.gov/oesc/employers.html
https://oklahoma.gov/oesc/employers.html
mailto:OED_Taxinfo_User@oregon.gov
mailto:OED_Taxinfo_User@oregon.gov
https://secure.emp.state.or.us/write-us/compose.cfm?id=21
https://secure.emp.state.or.us/write-us/compose.cfm?id=21
https://secure.emp.state.or.us/write-us/compose.cfm?id=21
https://www.oregon.gov/EMPLOY/Businesses/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/EMPLOY/Businesses/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/EMPLOY/Businesses/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:uc-news@pa.gov
http://www.uc.pa.gov/employers-uc-services-uc-tax/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.uc.pa.gov/employers-uc-services-uc-tax/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.uc.pa.gov/employers-uc-services-uc-tax/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.uc.pa.gov/employers-uc-services-uc-tax/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.trabajo.pr.gov/
https://www.trabajo.pr.gov/
mailto:unemploymentinsurance@dlt.ri.gov
mailto:unemploymentinsurance@dlt.ri.gov
http://www.uitax.ri.gov
https://dlt.ri.gov/ui/
https://dew.force.com/s/report-ui-fraud
https://dew.force.com/s/report-ui-fraud
https://www.dew.sc.gov/employers/unemployment-tax-information
https://www.dew.sc.gov/employers/unemployment-tax-information
https://www.dew.sc.gov/employers/unemployment-tax-information
https://www.dew.sc.gov/employers/unemployment-tax-information
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DIRECTORY OF STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCIES

State Agency Address Phone Fax Email Website
SD Department of Labor P.O. Box 4730 605-626-2312 605-626-3347 https://apps.sd.gov/ https://dir.sd.gov/ra/
& Regulation Aberdeen, SD LDO1EmailContact/ businesses/default.aspx
Reemployment 57402-4730 Default.aspx?ID=7
Assistance Tax Unit
TN Department of Labor 220 French Landing  855-286-7417 Employment.security @ https://www.tn.gov/
and Workforce Dr. 615-532-5110 tn.gov workforce/employers.
Development Nashville, TN 37243 html
Employment Security
Division
TX Texas Workforce 101 East 15th St,, 512-463-2731 512-463-9111 tax@twec.texas.gov Ul_ https://www.twc.state.
Commission Suite 570 866-274-1722 tx.us/businesses/
Austin, TX 78778- Info@twc.state.tx.us unemployment-tax
0001
uTt Department of P.O. Box 45249 801-526-9235 801-526-9236 dwscontactus@utah.gov  https://jobs.utah.gov/ui/
Workforce Services  Salt Lake City, UT 800-222-2857 employer/employerhome.
Division of 84145-0249 aspx
Unemployment
Insurance
VT Department of Labor P.O. Box 488 802-828-4344 802-828-4022 Labor.UIAndWages @ https://labor.vermont.
Division of 5 Green Mountain 877-214-3331 vermont.gov gov/unemployment-
Unemployment Dr. insurance/ui-employers
Insurance and Montpelier, VT
Wages 05601-0488
VA Virginia Employment P.O. Box 1358 804-786-3061 804-796-1285 employer.accounts@vec. www.vec.virginia.gov/
Commission Richmond, VA virginia.gov employers
23218-1358
WA Employment Security P.O. Box 9046 360-902-9360 360-902-9202 status @esd.wa.gov https://esd.wa.gov/
Department Olympia, WA 98507- 360-902-9670 employer-taxes
Unemployment 9046
Insurance Division
wv Department of 112 California Ave. 304-558-2674 304-558-5037 uctaxunit@wv.gov https://workforcewv.

Commerce
Workforce West
Virginia

Charleston, WV
25305-0112

org/unemployment/
employers
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Development
Division of
Unemployment
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P.O. Box 7905
Madison, WI 53707-
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608-261-6700
800-494-4944

608-267-1400

taxnet@dwd.wisconsin.
gov

https://dwd.wisconsin.
gov/uitax/

wy

Department of
Workforce Services
Unemployment
Insurance Division

P.O. Box 2760
Casper, WY 82602-
2760

307-235-3217
307-235-3264

307-235-3278

uifeedback @state.wy.us

http://wyomingworkforce.
org/businesses/ui

xipuaddy



https://apps.sd.gov/LD01EmailContact/Default.aspx?ID=7
https://apps.sd.gov/LD01EmailContact/Default.aspx?ID=7
https://apps.sd.gov/LD01EmailContact/Default.aspx?ID=7
https://dlr.sd.gov/ra/businesses/default.aspx
https://dlr.sd.gov/ra/businesses/default.aspx
mailto:Employment.security@tn.gov
mailto:Employment.security@tn.gov
https://www.tn.gov/workforce/employers.html
https://www.tn.gov/workforce/employers.html
https://www.tn.gov/workforce/employers.html
mailto:tax%40twc.texas.gov%20UI_?subject=
mailto:Info%40twc.state.tx.us?subject=
https://www.twc.state.tx.us/businesses/unemployment-tax
https://www.twc.state.tx.us/businesses/unemployment-tax
https://www.twc.state.tx.us/businesses/unemployment-tax
mailto:dwscontactus@utah.gov
https://jobs.utah.gov/ui/employer/employerhome.aspx
https://jobs.utah.gov/ui/employer/employerhome.aspx
https://jobs.utah.gov/ui/employer/employerhome.aspx
mailto:Labor.UIAndWages@vermont.gov
mailto:Labor.UIAndWages@vermont.gov
https://labor.vermont.gov/unemployment-insurance/ui-employers
https://labor.vermont.gov/unemployment-insurance/ui-employers
https://labor.vermont.gov/unemployment-insurance/ui-employers
mailto:employer.accounts@vec.virginia.gov
mailto:employer.accounts@vec.virginia.gov
http://www.vec.virginia.gov/employers
http://www.vec.virginia.gov/employers
mailto:status@esd.wa.gov
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes
mailto:uctaxunit@wv.gov
https://workforcewv.org/unemployment/employers
https://workforcewv.org/unemployment/employers
https://workforcewv.org/unemployment/employers
mailto:taxnet@dwd.wisconsin.gov
mailto:taxnet@dwd.wisconsin.gov
https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/uitax/
https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/uitax/
mailto:uifeedback@state.wy.us
http://wyomingworkforce.org/businesses/ui
http://wyomingworkforce.org/businesses/ui



